



AGENDA NOTES

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

15 JULY 2013

The purpose of these Notes is to provide a brief indication of the nature of each of the main Agenda items as numbered in the left hand column.

ITEM	SUBJECT
4	FINANCE REPORT The usual report will be circulated with the papers for this meeting and be available on the web site from noon on Thursday 11 July. Report 50/13 refers.
5	LOCALISM UPDATE Report 51/13 for this meeting will provide an update on the latest position in respect of the Coastal Centre, Rew Valley Sports Centre and the town's Car Parks. It will also include proposals for the next stages of community engagement in the localism agenda.
6	PLANNING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP The Planning Committee Chair, Councillor Jim Toogood, will propose the addition of Councillor Ed Gouge to the Committee's membership.
7	WESTMINSTER DAY One of the recent initiatives of Ventnor Business Association has been to secure a slot for Ventnor within the Island's Westminster Day in September, giving the town an opportunity to market its services and attractions to an influential audience within the House of Commons. A contribution of £200 towards the costs of this marketing activity would be an appropriate response to the proposed inclusion of a Member of the Town Council in the group taking part in the day.
8	NOTICEBOARDS Report 54/13 for this meeting will ask the Town Council to consider changes to two of the Town's Noticeboards: the one in Lowtherville and the other in the small area at the west end of the Central Car Park.
9	NEWPORT ROAD CLOSURE In view of the significance of the closure for the town, the Mayor will provide the latest information available on the duration and timing of the closure and arrangements by Southern Vectis in response to it.
10	WINTER GARDENS UPDATE The Mayor will provide an update on the latest stage of the discussions between the Isle of Wight Council and the Hambrough Group.
11	POLICE LIAISON MEETING Councillor Jason Mack will report on his attendance at the latest meeting with the local policing team.
12	IWALC REPORT Councillor Harry Rees will report on the latest developments within IWALC and his contribution to them.
13	TOWN CLERKS' REPORT As usual, the Report for this item will update Members on recent activity by the Town Clerks that do not require decisions at this time. Report 55/13 refers.
